From: Edge, David

To: Watson, Connie J.

Cc: Diehl, Gwen

Subject: [External] Re: IL-19-04 & IL-19-05
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:21:22 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Connie

I will send you a complete list of VA forms and documents needed between now and Grant
Award.

Thanks for asking.
David

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:44:22 AM

To: Edge, David <David.Edge@va.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IL-19-04 & IL-19-05

Good Morning, Mr. Edge,
We wanted to see if there are any VA Forms that are due at this time for the Quincy projects?

Thank you,
Connie

Connie Watson

Grants Administrator, Chief Accountability Officer
IL. Department of Veterans’ Affairs

833 S. Spring St., Springfield, IL 62794-9432
(217) 782-6153

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
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Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Gaug, Anna

Cc: Moore, Lisa J.; Bussey, Demetrius; Onyeobia, Emmanuel
Subject: [External] COVID MOA template

Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:32:41 PM

Attachments: COVID MOA Template 4.19.21.doc

Importance: High

Greetings and Happy Friday!

If you are receiving this message, you have applied for a COVID grant under CARES Act funding.
Attached is the approved Memorandum of Agreement that must be received back to VA compled
and signed by the approved governor’s designee by June 30, 2021. Please do NOT use any other
template for COVID grant funding as legally this is the only cleared and appropriate form to use. If
you have already filled out a different MOA form and submitted it, you will have to fill out this form
instead and resubmit it on your application’s Max.gov page. We apologize for the delay in release
and for any inconvenience this may have caused. We understand that this is a new process for
applicants so we are happy to answer any questions you might have about this form. This document
has also been posted to Max.gov under our templates and forms page. If you cannot locate this
page, please let us know. Again, if you have questions regarding this document, additional required
forms or the status of your COVID grant application, please reach out to your grant manager
immediately. Please forward to the appropriate parties if you are not the correct person to fill out
this form.

Thanks and have a wonderful weekend,

Anna Gaug

National Program Manager, State Home Construction Grants
Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care (12GEC)

Email: anna.gaug@va.gov Phone : (202)815-9694
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Memorandum of Agreement for A Grant


To A State Veterans Home under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act)

This Memorandum of Agreement is hereby made by and between


The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)


810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, and


(Enter the name of the Authorized state entity (which could be the state home) with the address; then remove the parentheses)

(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) has submitted to VA an application for a grant to (prepare for, prevent, respond to; enter one of these descriptions; then remove the parentheses) coronavirus, specifically to (modify, alter; enter one of these descriptions followed by the project name.  Make sure the sentence is grammatically correct and flows properly, then remove parentheses), for veterans in the (Enter the name of the home where the work is being performed; then remove the parentheses), (FAI ##-###).  The parties agree that this application meets the requirements of Federal law for this grant.    The VA grant will total  $0,000,000.  In consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

(1)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) certifies that the plans and specifications included in the application meet all applicable Federal requirements.


(2)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees that it will (modify, alter; enter one of these descriptions followed by the project name- must match first sentence; then remove the parentheses) in accordance with the documentation submitted by the state as of the date such application was approved.

(3)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees to comply strictly with the assurances contained in the documentation submitted, as well as all applicable requirements of all Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies with regard to this grant, to include those contained in 38 CFR Part 59 and 2 CFR Part 200.

(4)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees to periodically inspect the project and certify to the Executive Director, Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care, 810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, for payment of such sums which it deems are payable by VA.


(5)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees to furnish any additional State funds needed to complete the project and, if (Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) expends $750,000 or more in a fiscal year in Federal awards, conduct and submit the results of an audit on the (modification, alteration; enter the same description that has been previously used.   Make sure the sentence is grammatically correct, then remove parentheses) in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200.  

(6)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees that, upon completion of the project, it will provide adequate financial support to maintain and operate the facility.

(7)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees that all non-veteran residents must be spouses of veterans or parents of children who died while serving in the Armed Forces.

(8)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees that it will operate and maintain the facility in conformance with State standards and with all applicable State and local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances, and in conformance with the standards prescribed by VA.


(9)
(Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) agrees that it will make such reports in such form and containing such information as the Executive Director, Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care, may from time to time reasonably require, and give the Executive Director, Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care, upon demand, access to the records upon which such information is based.


After (Enter the name of the authorized state entity; then remove the parentheses) certifies its (modification, alteration; enter the description then remove the parentheses) costs as set forth in paragraph (4) above, the Under Secretary for Health agrees that the grant shall be paid by way of reimbursement, and in such installments consistent with the progress of the project.  VA will make these reimbursements by making partial payments to cover the costs certified.  VA reimbursements will be limited to the unpaid balance of the grant for actual incurred costs for this project.


This grant is subject to the recapture provisions as stated in 38 USC 8136.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto affixed their signature on the dates indicated:


Authorized State Official  



 

Date


________________________________________________________________


Printed Name and Title of Authorized State Official


Richard A. Stone, M.D., Acting Under Secretary for Health

Date


Department of Veterans Affairs 
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From: Bennett, Alec (CFM)

To: Watson, Connie J.

Cc: Gaug, Anna; Yo, Elizabeth (CEM); Moore, Lisa J.; Sturm, Jason R. (CFM)
Subject: [External] RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:33:52 AM

Attachments: image001.png

FAI 17-053 A.1.A. Proiect Scope.docx
FAI 17-053 A.5. Schematics Part 2.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

Even though this is an interior project, it triggers the National Historic Preservation Act.

However, because this grant is funded by the CARES Act, and because it is intend to help the State of
lllinois respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, there are emergency procedures in place for an
expedited NHPA review (7 days). https://www.achp.gov/news/emergency-procedures-federal-
undertakings-extended-may-2021. These emergency procedures are set to expire on May 31, 2021.

Because VA must request these emergency procedures, my office can take care of the consultation
(and the B.3 requirement).

I need more information from you. | understand that this project will take place at the lllinois
Veterans Home at Quincy. Please tell me what buildings will have the isolation rooms. Once | receive
this information | can start building the package for consultation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Sturm, Jason R. (CFM) <Jason.Sturm@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>
Subject: RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Connie,

Based on the project not having ground disturbance or including land acquisition, you do not need to
submit anything for B2A. | will prepare a B2A approved, Phase | ESA not required memo stating this.
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SCOPE:  The Illinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs requested emergency project to immediately assess current capability and potentially renovate space for isolation rooms in the event that residents of the Veterans’ Home are diagnosed with COVID-19 or show similar symptoms.



This project began with the emergency selection of an Architect/Engineer Firm and General Contractor with direction to begin immediately.  The emergency declaration exempts the selectin for a mandatory solicitation period and allowed for the Illinois Capital Development Board to make a Director’s selection of firms to begin immediately in the performance of this work.

The Veterans’ Home is currently operating as a nursing home for veterans.  

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic and specifically, to the need for space to isolate infected residents in a manner that is safe and appropriate for infected residents, healthcare staff, and the rest of the building population, the Veterans’ Home administration seeks to convert an area of the building/campus to an “isolation wing” wherein each of the resident rooms would be converted to a temporary Airborne Infection Isolation Room (AIIR).  The intent is that these rooms 1) could be used to house infected residents during the current pandemic, 2) would then return to use as skilled care resident rooms after the current crisis has passed, and 3) could be again put into use as temporary AIIRs as needed in the event of a future widespread medical emergency.

Mechanical Systems  -  The recommended requirements for airborne infectious isolation (AII) room is: minimum of 12 air changes per hour (ACH) for new or renovated rooms, minimum of 2 ACH of outside air, negative pressure of -0.01 between room and corridor, all air exhausted to outside will be filtered with HEPA filters, will provide pressure monitoring of each room, and negative pressure air will move in the direction of the patient.

The amount of outside air may require modification of the current air handling units or a new dedicated outside air system (DOAS). With this large amount of outside air, the DOAS will cooling and heating for the incoming air.  The DOAS should have a capacity of 2,000 CFM with variable speed fan, and variable capacity compressor.  Current proposal is that the mechanical system be mounted on the ground with a reinforced concrete pad.  

Recommend use of fan filter unit with HEPA filters be installed in each room.  These units should be located over the proposed bed location to capture the immediate area of the occupant.  

Each room will also require a negative pressure between the room and the corridor; recommend dedicated exhaust fan be provided for each room.

Electrical Systems  -  the main service capacity will need to be evaluated and may need to be upgraded to receive the additional load for the isolation units. 

Emergency Electrical System  -  The facility has requested the isolation units be placed on emergency back-up power; additional capacity may be required.

Fire Alarm System  -  Assume the cfm air velocities contemplated for the supplemental HVAC system does not require additional or modification to the existing fire alarm system.  
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Also based on the scope, a categorical exclusion applies to this project. For your B2B submittal,
please submit a draft CATEX form with your relevant project information added. | will then finalize
the form for Anna’s signature, which will complete your B2B requirement. Alec Bennett can address
your third question. | hope this helps.

Jason

From: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Sturm, Jason R. (CFM) <Jason.Sturm@va.gov>
Subject: RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

They still apply but we can look at it to see if its Catex for the Environmental and | think we already
did a tribal notification during the pandemic under a shortened response period. lll double check
with our colleagues at CFM and get back to you.

Anna Gaug

National Program Manager, State Home Construction Grants
Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care (12GEC)

Email: anna.gaug@va.gov Phone : (202)815-9694

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: FW: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

FYl - Connie Watson asking these questions.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Hi Lisa,

We have a few questions regarding project FAI 17-053. They are:

1. Are we exempt from submitting the checklist requirement B.2.A. Environmental Site Assessment
since our project is interior mechanical system upgrades?

2. Would this also qualify us for a Category Exclusion (B.2.B)?

3. Are we exempt with the B.3. (SHPO) requirement too since this is an interior project?

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



From: Diehl, Gwen

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM)

Cc: Watson, Connie J.; "Gaug, Anna (Anna.Gaug@va.gov)"; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM); Moore, Lisa J.; jason.sturm@va.gov
Subject: RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:20:10 PM

Attachments: image001.png

The isolation unit at the lllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy was constructed in Fifer Building, Wings A
& C.

At Manteno, residential buildings R1 and R2 were converted.

At LaSalle, the northwest wing of the newest addition was converted.

At the Anna Home, we converted two single-occupancy rooms and brought in a mobile office trailer
where we created five additional isolation beds.

The Veterans” Home at Chicago was still in construction and did not undergo any modifications.

Thank you.

Gwen Diehl
Veterans’ Homes Coordinator

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Moore, Lisa J.
<Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Sturm, Jason R. (CFM) <Jason.Sturm@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: FAl 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

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
Veterans Home at Quincy. Please tell me what buildings will have the isolation rooms. Once |

receive this information | can start building the package for consultation.

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

Subject: FW: FAl 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms
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FYl - Connie Watson asking these questions.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

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

Cc: Moore, Lisa J.

Subject: [External] COVID MOA correction
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:57:39 AM
Attachments: COVID MOA Template 4.28.21.doc

Hello! We apologize for the inconvenience but there was an error that was caught on the MOA
template that was sent out. The signature block is Dr. Beth Taylor, Assistant Under Secretary for
Health, Patient Care Services, Chief Nursing Officer. The one that was sent out earlier was for Dr.
Stone, which is not to be used for COVID grants. Please use this MOA. If you have already submitted
an MOA, using the incorrect version, please let your grant manager know immediately. We may not
need you to resubmit it. The latest version has been posted to Max.gov as well.

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


Beth Taylor, DHA, RN, NEA-BC, Assistant Under Secretary for Health for Patient Care Services/Chief Nursing Officer, Department of Veterans Affairs
Date                                    
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From: Bennett, Alec (CFM)

To: Diehl, Gwen

Cc: Watson, Connie J.; Gaug, Anna; Yo, Elizabeth (CEM); Moore, Lisa J.; Sturm, Jason R. (CFM)
Subject: [External] RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:03:54 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Gwen,

Thank you for the clarifications. Much appreciated.

I think | have all the details | need to put together a 106 consultation package for SHPO. My office
will take the lead, because this is a COVID-19 grant and because there are emergency procedures in
place. Typically, ILDVA would initiate 106 consultation.

| will be in touch.

Best,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:20 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo,
Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Sturm, Jason R.
(CFM) <Jason.Sturm@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

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

The Veterans’ Home at Chicago was still in construction and did not undergo any modifications.

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

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:06:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Alec. Let m know if you need any additional information from me.

Gwen Diehl

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

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
Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb6@va.gov>; Sturm, Jason R.

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
[llinois respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, there are emergency procedures in place for an
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

I need more information from you. | understand that this project will take place at the Illinois
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
did a tribal notification during the pandemic under a shortened response period. Ill double check
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

FYI - Connie Watson asking these questions.

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
We have a few questions regarding project FAl 17-053. They are:

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

Cc: Watson, Connie J.

Subject: [External] RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:13:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Gwen,

One additional question — could you let me know the age of the Fifer Building at IVHQ? When did
this building open?

Thanks,
Alec

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:06 PM

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

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>

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

| think | have all the details | need to put together a 106 consultation package for SHPO. My office
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

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>

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
<Lisa.Mooreb6@va.gov>; Sturm, Jason R. (CFM) <Jason.Sturm@va.gov>

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
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 12:39:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

1-A-101 OVERALL PLAN.pdf
040-060-021 C-1 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN.pdf
iso unit 1.ipg

I’'m sorry Alec. | am working from home and do not have the capability to print, scan or edit the PDF
documents.

If you need for me to, | can go back the office and perform these tasks.

The projects at Manteno are in R1 and R2, the two H-shaped buildings toward the bottom right of
the “Overall Plan” document.

The trailer was set up in the corner of the parking lot outside the Admin Office and the nursing unit
(bottom left of the “preliminary site plan” document. | also attached a photo of the unit with the
ramp.

Let me know whether these are good enough, otherwise | will see if | can request better diagram of
these campuses.

Thank you.

Gwen

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] RE: FAl 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms
Importance: High

Gwen,

Thank you for all your help on this. I've attached the final draft of the letter to SHPO and other
parties. Please review to make sure that | have appropriately described the project.

Also, | have attached the schematics uploaded to max.gov. Would it be possible for you to circle the
areas on each schematic where the isolation rooms were created, and indicate the location of the
trailer on the Anna VH site plan? The max.gov schematic for La Salle is a technical report, if you could
just label the locations of the isolation rooms on a basic site plan and send that to me, it would be
greatly appreciated.

Once you OK the letter, and indicate the locations of the isolation rooms on these site plans, then |
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will get this package signed and distributed.

Let me know if you have any questions on this. Thanks again!

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms

Fifer is a 105 bed NHC Building completed in about 2006 and then underwent extensive mold
remediation in 2008 prior to occupancy.

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

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

The isolation unit at the lllinois Veterans” Home at Quincy was constructed in Fifer Building, Wings A
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

=

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
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:38:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png

IL Statewide 17-053 COVID-19 project letter FINAL DRAFT on letterhead.docx

Gwen,

For the 17-053 preservation compliance, | think the path forward is to not include diagrams in the
consultation letter.

If SHPO asks for additional information, we may have to include diagrams to indicate where the
isolation rooms were constructed in the veterans homes.

I will work to get this letter signed later today. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:40 PM

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
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May 5, 2021



Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

Illinois State Historic Preservation Office

Illinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701



VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL



Subject: 	Notification of Emergency Situation: 36 CFR 800.12

Creation of Isolation Rooms, Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm Upgrades, COVID-19 Response  

Four (4) Illinois Veterans Homes



Dear Mr. Rubano, 



The U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), in partnership with the Illinois Department of Veterans Affairs (ILDVA), is notifying your office of its undertaking to create isolation rooms and upgrade the mechanical, electrical, and fire alarm systems at four Illinois Veterans Homes in response to the COVID-19 crisis, a National Emergency declared by the White House on March 13, 2020. This project, located at state-run facilities, is eligible for 65% matching funds under the VA State Home Construction Grant Program. As a result, this project is a federal undertaking subject to National Historic Preservation Act Section 106 consultation.



VA is acting pursuant to the provisions for emergency situations at 36 CFR § 800.12(b)(2) of the regulations at 36 CFR Part 800, “Protection of Historic Properties” in order to comply with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, 54 U.S.C. § 306108 (NHPA). Pursuant to 36 CFR. 800.12(d), the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) has extended, until May 31, 2021, the time period for all federal agencies regarding undertakings that respond to emergencies and disaster declarations on the outbreak of COVID-19. 



Under this section of the emergency review regulations, VA’s responsibility is to notify the ACHP the appropriate State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO), and any federally recognized Indian tribe that may attach religious and cultural significance to historic properties likely to be affected by the undertaking and afford them an opportunity to comment within seven (7) days of notification. VA is following the emergency procedures in 36 CFR 800.12 by providing the Illinois State Historic Preservation Office and ACHP seven (7) days to comment on the undertaking. VA has also identified  the Osage Nation as a federally recognized Indian tribe that may attach religious and cultural significance to properties affected by the undertaking.









The four veterans homes are: 



· Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy (IVHQ), located at 1707 N 12th St, Quincy, IL 62301. The campus opened in 1884, but the undertaking took place in the Fifer Building, which was constructed in 2006.  

· Manteno Veterans’ Home, located at 1 Veteran's Dr, Manteno, IL 60950, which was constructed in 1986.  

· La Salle Veterans’ Home, located at 1015 Oconor Ave, Lasalle, IL 61301, which was constructed in 1990.

· Anna Veterans’ Home, located at 792 N Main St, Anna, IL 62906, which was constructed in 1994.  



The Manteno, La Salle, and Anna veterans homes are not eligible for the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) due to their age. While IVHQ has been determined to be a NRHP-eligible historic district, the Fifer building, constructed in 2006, is not contributing to this historic district. 



Undertaking



This undertaking is defined as the creation of isolation rooms and the upgrade of mechanical, electrical, and fire alarm systems at the four Illinois Veterans Homes list above. Due to the urgency of the need to isolate COVID-19 positive residents in a safe and appropriate manner, in 2020 ILDVA converted a wing of each veterans home into an isolation space, which required utility upgrades. This undertaking took place in the interiors of these four homes, except at the Anna Veterans Home, where ILDVA installed a mobile office trailer on campus with five additional isolation beds.



Finding of No Historic Properties Affected



Due to the urgency of this need, we are invoking 36 CFR 800.12 for this review. On March 30, 2021, the ACHP issued a blanket extension regarding the review under 36 CFR 800.12 of undertakings responding to coronavirus disease (COVID-19) emergency and disaster declarations. 



Due the age of the veterans centers, VA finds that this undertaking will result in no historic properties affected, and we are seeking your comments.



Should you have any questions about this project, you may contact me at anna.gaug@va.gov, or at (202) 815-9694.



Sincerely,







Anna Gaug, Director

VA State Home Construction Grant Program



Cc: Jackie Rodgers, Archaeologist, Osage Nation



Attachments: 	Exhibit 1: Map of Illinois with the veterans homes labeled.  
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Exhibit 1: Map of Illinois with location of veterans homes labeled.  
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


mailto:Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov
mailto:Connie.Watson@illinois.gov
mailto:Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov
mailto:Alec.Bennett@va.gov
mailto:Connie.Watson@illinois.gov
mailto:Anna.Gaug@va.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov
mailto:Lisa.Moore6@va.gov
mailto:Jason.Sturm@va.gov
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

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

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
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:21:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png

| apologize. | thought you were asking for diagrams. If | understand, | need to be prepared to
provide the diagrams upon the SHPO's request; is that correct?

| await the letter and will do my best to get it reviewed for signature as quickly as possible.
Thank you.

Gwen Diehl

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:37 AM

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

| will work to get this letter signed later today. Please let me know if you have any edits.

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
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:36:34 AM

Attachments: image001.png

No problem Gwen. We are on the same page. We are going to move forward without diagrams, but
if SHPO asks, we should be ready to provide them.

| will get the letter signed by Anna Gaug at USDVA. Just wanted to see if you had any changes to the
project description —you do not need to get it signed.

Thanks,
Alec

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:21 AM

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
We have a few questions regarding project FAlI 17-053. They are:

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
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

The only thing | would point out, is that at top of second page, the “Manteno Veterans’ Home
located at 1 Veteran’s Drive, Manteno, IL 60950, which was established (constructed) in 1986 with
the renovation of buildings constructed in 1936.” (I don’t know the best way to say this or if it was
acceptable as originally written.) | believe Manteno would have been eligible, except it is only a
couple of remaining buildings of a much larger complex and had been significantly renovated
interiors.

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
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:05:47 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for the clarification Gwen. The Manteno isolation rooms were constructed in R1 and R2 —
how old are these buildings? Were they constructed in 19367

Best,
Alec

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:59 AM

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

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dieh|@Illinois.Gov>

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

The isolation unit at the lllinois Veterans’” Home at Quincy was constructed in Fifer Building, Wings A
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



	1  [External] Re_ IL-19-04 & IL-19-05
	2  [External] COVID MOA template
	3  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms2
	4  RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms1
	5  [External] COVID MOA correction
	6  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms
	7  RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms
	8  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms1
	9  RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms2
	10  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms3
	11  RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms3
	12  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms4
	13  RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms4
	14  [External] RE_ FAI 17-053 COVID Emergency Isolation Rooms5

